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Alice Pyper

To: Fackrell, Nick
Subject: RE: NRW Screening Request felling application FLA283 19-20 LlettyTwppa

 
 

From: Fackrell, Nick [mailto:Nick.Fackrell@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 18 February 2020 15:49 
To: Alice Pyper 
Cc: Ken Murphy 
Subject: NRW Screening Request felling application FLA283 19-20 LlettyTwppa 
 
Hi 
 
A Felling Licence Application has been received by Natural Resources Wales for FLA283/19-20 Llettytwppa near 
Lampeter 
 
We are consulting with Welsh Archaeological Trusts to screen for potential impacts on historic environment assets 
in the Historic Environment Records. 
 
A map of the area is attached for your information. Details of the application are as follows: 
Grid ref of wood: SN 584484                     
The application is for thinning and a small section of clear felling as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Restocking of the small clear felled area will be with Oak and Birch, potentially by Natural Regeneration but by 
planting if that fails. 
 
I would be grateful if you could provide us with your comments as soon as you are able or in any case within 10 
calendar days from the date of this email so that we may proceed with the felling licence process please.  We will 
assume that if we don’t hear from you then you do not have any comments. 
 
Many Thanks, 

Nick Fackrell 

Felling 
Site/ Cpt 

Type of 
operation 

Actual Species (name 
of species to be in full) 

Marking 
of trees 

Area 
(ha) 

Approx. 
age of 
trees 

Total 
number 
of trees 

Estimated 
Volume 

(m3) 
1A  T Thinning Beech 45% Scots 

pine 55% 
paint 0.7 60 150 100 

2A    F 
Clearfell 
(incl. group 
fell) 

Norway Spruce paint 0.1 60 10 10 
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Uwch Swyddog, Caniatáu Cwympo Coed / Senior Officer, Felling Permitting  
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales 
03000 653 633 / 07966 416 345 
Y Fenni / Cantref Court, Abergavenny   
cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 
 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy. 
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  

     
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi. 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay. 
  
Ffoniwch ni ar 03000 65 3000 (24-awr) i roi gwybod am ddigwyddiadau amgylcheddol / Call us on 
03000 65 3000 (24-hour) to report environmental incidents 
 


